



Ehsaan M.

.NET Developer | Years Experience: 3 | Hourly Rate: \$20.00

Ehsaan excels in .NET development and has developed robust applications for international clients. He has experience developing back-end and front-end applications while focusing on user experience and usability across multiple platforms. He is also confident in providing modern UI/UX support to web applications.

C#	ASP.NET MVC		ASP.NET WEB API			ANGULAR	
ENTITY FRAMEWORK			HTML	CSS		JQUERY	
JAVASCRIPT MS S		MS SQ	L SERVER	KNO	KNOCKOUT.JS		

Ehsaan M. is now training for hire!

START YOUR 10-DAY FREE TRIAL TODAY!

PORTFOLIO

Allshore Virtual Staffing

C#, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, Angular, Entity Framework, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MS SQL Server, Knockout.js, jQuery

Eworx International

.NET Core, C#, Angular, Web APIs, LINQ, Bootstrap

TOP SKILLS

ASP.NET MVC: 2 years
ASP.NET Web API: 1 year

C#: 2 years

MS SQL Server: 2 years

jQuery: 2 years



ENGLISH COMMUNICATION

Verbal

Written

PREFERRED ENVIRONMENT

Visual Studio

THE MOST AMAZING...

The most amazing achievement in my career was learning a JavaScript library in a short amount of time and proposing a viable and robust architecture for the project.

EXPERIENCE

CloudPital

CloudPital is a hospital information system that provides data management. Generated reports using Google Visualization APIs for the front end and used LINQ queries for the back end to link with the data source. Also created client and server-side converters to map Knockout models with ASP.NET. Used JavaScript, Entity Framework, Bootstrap, HTML, and CSS.

SMART ERP System

Smart ERP is a web-based enterprise resource planning software that automates workflow. Wrote stored procedures in PostgreSQL and LINQ queries for data extraction. Used Entity Framework as data-access middle ware for retrieving data and updating records in database. Also used C#, ASP.NET MVC, jQuery, JavacScript, Bootstrap, HTML, and CSS.

Enhanced Direct Enrollment System

Enhanced Direct Enrollment System is a single sign-on web portal for health care users. Developed project using ASP.NET Core and AngularJS. Responsible for User Interface using an open source library SurveyJS.

EMPLOYMENT

Allshore Virtual Staffing

May 2019 - Present

.NET Developer

- Determine operational feasibility by evaluating analysis, problem definition, requirements, solution development, and proposed solutions or reviewing current system if it already exists.
- Present ideas for system development/improvement, including project timeline while working closely with clients.
- Produce detailed specifications, writing the program codes, and testing the product in controlled, real situations before going live.
- Record and demonstrate solutions by developing documentation, wireframes, flowcharts, layouts, diagrams, charts, training manuals for users, code comments, and clear code.
- Develop and deploy solutions by determining and designing system specifications, standards, and programming.
- Communicate with clients directly about project requirements and details on a daily basis.
- Improve operations by conducting systems analysis, recommending changes, and suggesting possible solutions.
- Learn about state-of-the-art development tools, programming techniques, and computing equipment. Continue to participate in educational opportunities.
- Develop software solutions by studying information needs, conferring with users, studying systems flow, data usage, and work processes, investigating problem areas, and following the software development lifecycle.
- Regularly commit code to repository servers and back-up work.

Technologies: C#, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, Angular, Entity Framework, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MS SQL Server, Knockout.js, jQuery

Eworx International

December 2018 - May 2019

Software Engineer

- Worked on a single-page application using SQL Server, Angular, and jQuery.
- Developed UI using Angular and SurveyJS.
- Performed unit testing and reviewed application built in ASP.NET CORE and JavaScript libraries.
- Developed stored procedures using SQL for manipulating JSON packets, and returning the response back to the front-end and rendering it.

Technologies: .NET Core, C#, Angular, Web APIs, LINQ, Bootstrap

Generix Solutions Lahore

November 2017 - December 2018

Software Engineer

- Developed responsive front-end interfaces using modern web standards with a focus on usability.
- Developed back-end applications using Entity Framework.
- Developed contemporary JS plugins like jqGrid and data tables.
- Designed patterns like repository pattern, dependency injection, and inversion of control for efficient data management.

Technologies: ASP.NET, C#, Web APIs, Oracle SQL, Team Foundation Server (TFS), HTML, Bootstrap, LINQ to SQL, jQuery

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

P.U.C.I.T Lahore



allshorevirtualstaffing.com (888) 326-5611